
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(b) (6) 

Tuesday, August 23, 201112:20 PM 
O'Reilly, Thomas 

Subject: RE: Questions from California on the Functional Standard 

I sent it to Carrie for inclusion in the Help Desk ... 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov] 
23, 2011 12:09 PM 

Black Katherine 
Cc: Cardiellos, Maria;A!JM 
Subject: FW: Questions from California on the Functional Standard 

The first installment on the FAQ 

From: (b) (6) 

11:52 AM 

(b) (6) ;~; O'Reilly, Thomas; Lewis, David 
olifnrnl;l on the Functional Standard 

... here is a response to your questions. Sorry we were late getting back. to you. Please call 
(b) (6) either myself or if you have any more 

questions. Thanks. 

(b) (6) 

I n t f I t • t I R search 
(b) (6) 

---·-----·== (b) (6) From 
Sent: Friday, May 
To: 

Hi David, 

When we spoke at the NFCC you said I could reach out to you If I had any questions ..... so here you go .... 
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Are you guys getflng similar questions from others using NSI!ISE? Can you advise and provide some 
guidance/clarification on the items above? I'm sure I will come up with additional questions as we continue to delve into 
this further. 

Thanks far your help, David .... and I'll talk to you soon! 

(IJ) (6) Lead Intelligence Analyst 
Callfornia Intelligence Cen!E)r- CCIC I Sac RTTAC 

-desk 
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